PILLERTON PRIORS PARISH COUNCIL

The 154th Meeting of the above Parish Council was held on Thursday 14th January 2010 at 7-30pm in Pillerton Priors Village Hall.

All Parishioners were welcome to attend

Present:		M Stanton (Chairman) S Radford		M Cater (Vice Chair) I Greenall	J Roberts (Treasurer) B Plummer (Clerk)		
Also p	resent:		illor G Roache (SDC) th at end of meeting	Councillor I Seccombe (WCC)	R Thompson	J Ingall	
1.	M Sta	Chairman's Welcome M Stanton welcomed everyone to the meeting, particularly in view of the inclement weather conditions.					
2.	Apolo	gies	None received.				

3. Approval of Minutes PC Meeting 22nd October 2009

The Minutes were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman

4. Matters Arising

- Walton Lane potholes now repaired and uneven road surface being monitored
- **First Responder Scheme** village map has been provided letter of thanks re map and donation received from D Allen.
- WALC 3 months notice has been given to WALC to cease membership

5. Treasurer's Report

J Roberts circulated and explained his financial reports.

Expenditure agreed by the Councillors for grass cutting, broadband fees, ink cartridges and payment to the Clerk. Also PC Insurance of £205

Precept for 2010/2011

Precept of £2365 will be submitted. Monies needed this year to cover possible election expenses.

The Chairman thanked Mr Roberts

6. Planning Matters

Application No. 09/02081/FUL for T Goodman see Minutes 22/10/09 Item 6 Objection letters sent from PC & residents – decision pending

2 New applications

- 1. **Application No 09/02081/FUL** for T Goodman Dickensbury Farm new farmhouse Objection letters sent from PC & residents decision pending.
- 2. **Application No 09/01037/LDE** for Mrs S Hutsby Nolands Farm Oxhill proposed restaurant with letting rooms over. No comments from PC

Continued:

7. Correspondence

All e mails & correspondence circulated to Parish Councillors Letter of thanks from Village Hall Management Committee – re donation

8. Review of Code of Practice for handling complaints

M Cater circulated the document for the Parish Council's handling of complaints.

9. Countryside Risk Assessment

The Parish Council will be the point of contact re Parish Paths and will report to WCC any problems of which they are made aware. Input is welcomed from all footpath users. A complaint received from a resident re the state of the footpath across Green Lane. The Clerk has contacted WCC and the footpath has been inspected and deemed to comply with the required standard. Missing Way Markers will be replaced when new ones are available.

10. Any Other Business

Several complaints have been received following the Warwickshire Hunt's visit to the village in December. The Clerk will send a letter to the Hunt outlining these complaints.

11. Meeting Dates for 2010

Next Meeting:

Annual Parish Meeting

15th April 2010 at 7-30pm

Other meeting dates to be arranged when Election dates are known. Elections due in 2010 for Parish Council, Stratford District Council and also a General Election.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 8-15pm

Chairman M Stanton

Clerk B Plummer